NOLTON AND ROCH COMMUNITY COUNCIL CYNGOR CYMUNED NOLTON A'R GARN

Clerk to Nolton and Roch Community Council

Pantier Roch Haverfordwest Pembrokeshire SA62 6JX

01437 710662

27 February 2020

Dear Councillor

Please would you attend a Community Council meeting to be held at 7.30pm on Monday 2 March 2019 at Nolton Reading Room, Nolton. As we will be discussing the year end finances and 20/21 budget, please could you ask any other community groups/churches/organisations who would like to be considered for a donation for this financial year to get in touch.

Please find attached the meeting agenda and the minutes of our last meeting.

Yours sincerely

Anna Jones

Clerk

Agenda

- 1 Apologies as reported to the Clerk
- 2 Declarations of interest
- To approve minutes of the previous meeting dated 3 February 2020
- 4 Clerk's report on matters dealt with from the minutes
 - Welcome signs improvements and traffic calming (NB new grant for highways) (D. Smith and A. Peach)
 - Enhancing Pembrokeshire Grant (note that we now have £19,589 in our community pot) (Clerk / M. Harries)
 - Newgale road developments (J. Gale / Cllr. J. Adams)
 - Drain at entrance to Wood Village (Clerk)
 - Nolton drains (M. Canton / Cllr. J. Adams)
 - Nolton and Roch Community Land Trust (D. Smith)
 - Overhanging trees on the road from Nolton Haven towards Nolton (Cllr. J. Adams / M. Canton)
 - Roch Motel junction missing 'slow' on road (Cllr. J. Adams)
 - NRCC projector as a community resource (D. Smith)

- Community Spring Clean Events (Clerk)

5 Planning

- PCNPA proposal: alterations and extensions to the property and replacement storage building, location: Beatties Cottage, 10 Wood Village, Newgale, SA62 6AR (application NP/20/0094/FUL). *Comments due by 11 March*.
- PCC decision: CONDITIONALLY APPROVED replacement dwelling and detached garage, site address: Rock Farm, Rock Farm, Roch, Haverfordwest, SA62 6HF (application 19/0939/PA).

6 Finance

- One Voice Wales membership due £172
- NRCC CLT banking arrangements full balance of £2425 transferred to newly opened CLT account on 13/2/20
- Wales Audit Office online payment of £227.75 made 11/2/20
- £1500 transferred into election savings account
- Online payment of £50 made to the Round Up on 4/2/20 (for 18/19 financial year)
- Budget at the 19/20 year end and going forward into 20/21 decide on donations for the 19/20 financial year end:
 - Victoria Hall
 - Nolton Reading Room
 - Penuel
 - Nolton URC
 - The Round Up
 - St Madoc. Nolton
 - St Mary's, Roch
- Independent Remuneration Panel for Wales Annual Report February 2020
- Consultation on Future Audit Arrangements for Community Councils in Wales

7 Correspondence

- PCC CSC Assistant email their role within Pembrokeshire County Council involves engaging with, supporting, and encouraging members of the public to communicate with PCC via digital means, mainly via the My Account website. She is looking to attend any events happening locally / go along to any groups who would benefit from learning more about the My Account and its services. She will be accompanying the mobile library van that goes to Roch on 13th March. This will be to offer support to anyone that needs it regarding PCC digital services.
- Keep Wales Tidy: Green Growth and Local Places for Nature scheme a brand-new initiative, funded by Welsh Government, that aims to create, restore and enhance hundreds of habitats across the country.
- 8 Meetings attended by Councillors / forthcoming meetings
 - A new circular economy for Wales consultation events 4 March in Haverfordwest and 5 March in Narberth
- 9 Other items
- 10 County Councillors' report (inf.)
- 11 AOB
- 12 Items for the next agenda